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TFH: lin134 <lin134@cm1.hinet.net>

W& B[ F2 <m8843010@mail.ndhu.edu.tw>; Z/EH <m8543008 @mail.ndhu.edu.tw>
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Subject: Re: money
Date: Thu, 11 May 2000 15:02:31 +0800
From: "m8543008" <m8543008 @mail.ndhu.edu.tw>
To: "being" <annelid@ms28.hinet.net>, {72 <m8843010@mail.ndhu.cdu.tw>,
"cykao" <cykao@csie.ntu.edu.tw>, "lin kiku" <march99_1998 @yahoo.com>,
"karang" <yobo@ms7.url.com.tw>, "Yan tingting" <meristem@tptsS.seed.net.tw>
HFHEES <hmingpin @ms26.hinet.net>
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Subject: Re: TEBIR B F& I Rk!
Date: Mon, 15 May 2000 02:28:17 +0800
From: "ﬁ?f" <m8843010@mail.ndhu.edu.tw>
To: "lin134" <lin134@cm1.hinet.net>
CC: "FEHERS" <hmingpin@ms26.hinet.net>, "Yan tingting" <meristem @tptsS.seed.net.tw>,
"lin kiku" <march99_1998 @yahoo.com>, "karang” <yobo@ms7.url.com.tw>,
"cykao" <cykao@csie.ntu.edu.tw>, "being" <annelid @ms28.hinet.net>,
"EETE" <m8543008 @mail.ndhu.edi.tw>
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Subject: FRBEABXIEBVEEEE
Date: Thu, 18 May 2000 03:35:44 +0800
From: "fi] +Z&" <m8843010@mail.ndhu.edu.tw>
To: "FRFIZ" <yhchen@mail.coa.gov.tw>, "#AEGE]" <lin134@cml.hinet.net>,

"being" <annelid@ms28.hinet.net>, "cykao" <cykao@csie.ntu.edu.tw>,
"karang" <yobo@ms7.url.com.tw>, "lin kiku" <march99_1998 @yahoo.com>,
"Yan tingting” <meristem@tpts5.seed.net.tw>, "EEHG" <m8543008 @mail.ndhu.edu.tw>,
"FEHERS" <hmingpin @ms26.hinet.net>
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Subject: Fw: HRA " mi&?éiﬁi&lﬁ‘%?—{tﬁtﬁJ - ENE
Date: Fn, 18 Feb 2000 11:47:45 +0800
From: "chenyu" <chenyul6@ms16.hinet.net>
To: <cykao@csie.ntu.edu.tw>
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rrom: MUE M {ARE]AR G <slmt@mail.com>
Organization: The Federation of Social Legislative Movement
To: cykao@csie.ntu.edu.tw
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Subject: HUEHEBREE
Date: Fri, 12 May 2000 00:49:16 +0300
From: "scott" <rs115@msl.gsn.gov.tw>
To: <cykao@csie.ntu.edu.tw>, "FEHHFE" <r5107@ms].gsn.gov.tw>,
"R <rs]125@ms].gsn.gov.tw>, "EOFEELE" <rs]118@ms].gsn.gov.tw>,

<wcku@rdec.gov.tw>
CC: "EX R EE" <rs115@msl.gsn.gov.tw>
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Subject
Date:
From:

To:
CC:

Re: EEFLL_L-4E05?

Fri, 12 May 2000 22:59:59 +0800
"rs133" <rs133@msl. gSN.gov.tw>
<rs115@msl.gsn.gov.tw>

HkHRinyao <jnyao@ms25.hinet.net>, FREGEELZ SRR <riodoris@mars.seed.net.tw>,

SHEES <v57628@ms21.hinet.net>, & &, <j4838@pavo.seed.net.tw>,
RKEKRFE <rs117@msl.gsn.gov.tw>, FEFUH <rs136@ms].gsn.gov.tw>,
AR E K F B <rs126@ms].gsn.gov.tw>, FEIANE <rs107@msl.gsn.gov.tw>,
RINE £ <rs114@msl.gsn.gov.tw>, Ho_E K& F 2 <rs131 @ms].gsn.gov.tw>,
H1# <rs128@ms].gsn.gov.tw>, %?‘I}EE; <rs113@ms].gsn.gov.tw>,
HERFEE <1s139@msl.gsn.gov.tw>, RELK ¥ <rs109@ms].gsn.gov.tw>,
HIAK F & <1s132@msl.gsn.gov.tw>, FIEEK F & <rs110@ms].gsn.gov.tw>,
SR TFHE <rs116@msl.gsn.gov.tw>, BB R T H <rs127@ms].gsn.gov.tw>,
B EXRFEE <s133@msl.gsn.gov.tw>, AIEAR FE <rs108@msl.gsn.gov.tw>,
BAE R FZE «rs140@msl.gsn.gov.tw>, FTIRK F 3 <rs129@ms].gsn.gov.tw>,
EMKREZ <rs134@ms].gsn.gov.tw>, EXE B2 <rs125@ms].gsn.gov.tw>,
ABAREE <rs130@ms].gsn.gov.tw>, EFIR K F & <rs138@msl.gsn.gov.tw>,
BEEEFREE <rs111@msl.gsn.gov.tw>, TBEK F 5 <rs135@msl.gsn.gov.tw>,
BILLRFE <rs112@ms].gsn.gov.tw>, BE K FH <rs099@ms].gsn.gov.tw>,
BB K EE <1s137@msl.gsn.gov.tw>, YA K EEE <rs142@msl.gsn.gov.tw>,
B RJEEEE <151 18@msl.gsn.gov.tw>, BRVHIR £ 2 <rs141 @ms].gsn.gov.tw>,
EEXFE <rle2@msl.gsn.gov.tw>, <cykao@csie.ntu.edu.tw>
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Subject: Re: FHEE R ME LB ERESRE
Date: Fri, 26 May 2000 16:27:07 +0800
From: "gsn" <rs079@ms]1.gsn.gov.tw>
To: <cykao@csie.ntu.edu.tw>

————— Original Message -—--

From: Cheng-Yan Kao & % <cykao@csie. ntu. edu. tw>

To: rs050 <rs050@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs060 <rs060@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs063
<rs063@ms1. gsn. gov. tw>; rs064 <rs()64@nsl.gsn gov. tw>; rs065
<rs065@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs066 <rs066@msl.gsn. gov. tw>; rs067
<rs067@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs068 <rs068@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs069
<rs069@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs070 <rs070@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs080
<rs080@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs041 <rs041@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs042
<rs042@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs043 <rs043@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs044
<rs044@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs045 <rs045@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs046
<rs046@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs047 <rs047@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs048
<rs048@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs049 <rs049@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs051
<rs051@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs052 <rs052@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs053
<rs053@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs054 <rs054@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs055
<rs055@ms]. gsn. gov. tw>; rs056 <rs056@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs057
<rs057@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs058 <rs058@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs05
Sent: Wednesday May 10 2000 10:47 AM

Subject: %&Eﬁ:&m&:iﬂﬁﬂﬁiﬂﬁ

>

>

D e Original Message ——————-

b Subject: Fi¥HE _

> Date: Fri, 05 Hay 2000 14:43:12 +0800

> From: ##n2E 8 W4 <slnflpail com>

> Organization: The Federation of Social Legislative Hovement
> To: cykaodcsie. ntu. edu. tw
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Subject: Re: ek B ARG
Date: Thu, 25 May 2000 17:49:34 +0800
From: 28 <rs021 @ms].gsn.gov.tw>
To: <cykao@031e ntu.edu.tw>, "rs001" <rs00]1 @ms]1.gsn.gov.tw>,
"1s002" <rs002@msl.gsn.gov.tw>, "rs003" <rs003@ms1.gsn.gov.tw>,
"rs004" <rs004@ms].gsn.gov.tw>, "rs005" <rs005@ms].gsn.gov.tw>,
"1s006" <rs006@ms1.gsn.gov.tw>, "rs007" <rs007 @ms1.gsn.gov.tw>,
"15008" <rs008@ms1.gsn.gov.tw>, "rs009" <rs009 @ms].gsn.gov.tw>,
"rs010" <rs010@ms1.gsn.gov.tw>, "rs011" <rs011 @ms]1.gsn.gov.tw>,
"15012" <rs012@ms].gsn.gov.tw>, "rs013" <rs013@ms]1.gsn.gov.tw>,
"1s014" <rs014@ms].gsn.gov.tw>, "1s015" <rs015@ms]1.gsn.gov.tw>,
"1s016" <rs016@ms].gsn.gov.tw>, "1s017" <rs017@ms]1.gsn.gov.tw>,
"1s018" <rs018@ms].gsn.gov.tw>, "1s019" <rs019@ms].gsn.gov.tw>,
"rs020" <rs020@ms1.gsn.gov.tw>, "rs022" <rs022@ms].gsn.gov.tw>,
"15023" <rs023@ms1.gsn.gov.tw>, "rs024" <rs024@ms1.gsn.gov.tw>,
"rs025" <rs025@ms1.gsn.gov.tw>, "1s026" <rs026@ms]1.gsn.gov.tw>,
"rs027" <rs027@ms].gsn.gov.tw>, "rs028" <rs028 @ms1.gsn.gov.tw>,
"rs029" <rs029@msl.gsn.gov.tw>, "rs030" <rs030@msl.gsn.gov.tw>,
"rs031" <rs031 @ms].gsn.gov.tw>, "rs032" <rs032@ms1.gsn.gov.tw>,
"1s033" <rs033@ms].gsn.gov.tw>, "rs034" <rs034 @ms]1.gsn.gov.tw>,
"rs035" <rs035@ms].gsn.gov.tw>, "rs036" <rs036@ms1.gsn.gov.tw>,
"rs037" <rs037@ms].gsn.gov.tw>, "rs038" <rs038 @ms!1.gsn.gov.tw>,
"15039" <rs039@ms]1.gsn.gov.tw>, "rs040" <rs040@ms].gsn.gov.tw>

B AACHELATEB Re-mailFHUERERE - SR Ek - AALEPF
2o thid LR - 89.05. 25. pm. 05:50

————— Original Message —--

From: Cheng-Yan Kao & ¥ <cykao@csie. ntu. edu. tw>

To: rs001 <rs001@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs002 <rs002@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs003
<rs003@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs004 <rsOO4@msl.gsn gov. tw>; rs005
<rs005@ms1. gsn. gov. tw>; rs006 <rs006@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs007
<rs007@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs008 <rs008@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs009
<rs009@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs010 <rs010@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs011
<rs011@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs012 <rs012@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs013
<rs013@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs014 <rs014@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs015
<rs015@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs016 <rs016@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs017
<rs017@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs018 <rs018@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs019
<rs019@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs020 <rs020@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs021
<rs021@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs022 <rs022@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs023
<rs023@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs024 <rs024@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs025
<rs025@ms1. gsn. gov. tw>; rs026 <rs026@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs027
<rs027@ms!. gsn. gov. tw>; rs028 <rs028@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs02

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2000 4:02 PM

Subject: #RRELIEREGELR

> LR R GBI K EAF

D> BASFI08 5 FiE—HER—HIRLEFELGN, THEFEESD TRIEFEARY
B ONAARRBENLEHNER KO BREE, FEAREAHER

i LB T B H HH 6.

> Gk £ KL



Subject: Re: SRR fREME M BIMSHE
Date: Mon, 15 May 2000 17:18:34 +0800
From: #88 <rs021 @msl.gsn.gov.tw>
To: <cykao@csie.ntu.edu.tw>

————— Original Messag =
From: Cheng-Yan Kao @& % <cykao@csie. ntu. edu. tw>

To: rs001 <rs001@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs002 <rs002@msl. gsn. govstw> rs003

<rs003@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs004 <r8004@msl.gsn gov. tw>; rs00
<rs005@ns]. gsn. gov. tw>; rs006 <rs006@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs007
<rs007@ns1. gsn. gov. tw>; rs008 <rs008@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs009
<rs009@ns1. gsn. gov. tw>; rs010 <rs010@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs0l1l
<rs011@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs012 <rs012@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs013
<rs013@ms!. gsn. gov. tw>; rs014 <rs014@msl.gsn. gov. tw>; rs015
<rs015@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs016 <rs016@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs017
<rs017@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs018 <rs018@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs019
<rs019@ms]. gsn. gov. tw>; rs020 <rs0208msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs021
<rs021@nsl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs022 <rs022@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs023
<rs023@nsl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs024 <rs024@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs025
<rs025@ms!. gsn. gov. tw>; rs026 <rs026@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs027
<rs027@nsl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs028 <rs028@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs02
Sent: Wednesday, May 10 2000 10:46 AM

Subject: *iti-gﬁéién@_t‘ﬁ*fi‘ i EAE

Original Messag
Subject: Fj#H#HE "
Date: Fri, 05 May 2000 14:43:12 +0800
From: # # 24 8HWY <simf@pail com>
Organization: The Federation of Social Legislative Movement
To: cykaoficsie. ntu. edu. tw
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Subject: Re: %ﬁ%ﬁﬁ#ﬁﬁ.ﬁ:ﬁﬁ#iﬂﬁﬁaﬁﬁ
Date: Thu, 18 May 2000 00:26:18
From: gsnfcnra <rs199@msl. gsn gov tw>
To: <cykao@csie.ntu.edu.tw>

6 A
f#}‘r‘k-:g' Cheng-Yan Kao # & ¥ <cykao@csie. ntu. edu. tw>
Wft#: rs170 <rs170@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsl80 <rs180@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs190
<rs190@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs200 <rsZﬂﬁ@msl gsn. gov. tw>; rsl6l
<rsl61@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsl62 <rsi62@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs163
<rs163@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsl64 <rs164@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsl65
<rs185@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsl66 <rs166@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsl167
<rsl187@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs168 <rs168@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs169
<rs169@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsl71 <rsi7l@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsl72
<rs172@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsl73 <rsi73@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs174
<rsl74@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsl75 <rsl75@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs176
<rs176@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsl77 <rs177@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs178
<rs178@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsl79 <rsi79@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsi8l
<rs181@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs182 <rsi82@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs183
<rs183@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs184 <rs184@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsl85
<rs185@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsi86 <rsl86@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsl187
<rs187@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsl88 <rs188@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsl89
<rs189@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsl91 <rsl91@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsl192
<rs192@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs193 <rsi93@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs194
<rs194@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsl95 <rs195@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rsl196
<r5196@msl.gsn gov, tw>; rsl97 <rs197@msl. gsn. gov. tw>; rs198
<rsl98@msl. g V. twD; rs199 <rs199@msl. gsn. gov. tw>
84 2000‘#’-55115 A 01:2
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———————— Original Message —————
Subject: RiK#E
Date: Fri, 05 May 2000 14:43:12 +0800
From: # @ EHHY <slnf@pail. com
SOrganization: The Federation of Social Legislative Hovement
) To: cykaolcsie. ntu. edu. tw
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Subject: Re: R fEME FHEEHBIRISRE
Date: Thu, 11 May 2000 23:16:39 +0800
From: "pietro" <rs065@ms1.gsn.gov.tw>
To: <cykao@csie.ntu.edu.tw>
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